
     

 
 
Minutes 
October 12, 2018  Page 1 of 2 

 

October 12, 2018 
Sacramento, California 

 
The Board of Trustees of the American River Flood Control District met in regular session 
in its office at 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, October 
12, 2018.  In attendance were Trustee Holloway, Trustee Johns, Trustee Pavão and 
Trustee Redway. Trustee Shah was absent. Trustee Holloway presided. Also present 
from the District were General Manager (GM) Tim Kerr, Superintendent Ross Kawamura, 
Legal Counsel David Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. One member of the 
public was present. 
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items: There were no comments on non-
agenda items from members of the public. 
 
Item No. 2  Approval of Consent Agenda Items: On a motion by Trustee Pavão 
seconded by Trustee Johns, the Board unanimously approved Items 2a) Minutes of 
Regular Meeting on September 14, 2018, 2b) Approval of Report of Investment 
Transactions August 2018 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer’s Certification, 2c) 
District Financial Reports: Statement of Operations (September 2018) and Cash Flow 
Report, 2d) Correspondence: Letter of Appreciation to Congresswoman Matsui. 
 
Item No. 3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (September 2018):   
Trustee Pavão inquired about payments to Biondi Paving & Engineering and Kent Arborist 
Services. Following explanation by staff and on a motion by Trustee Pavão seconded by 
Trustee Johns, the Board unanimously approved payments on the Schedule of Accounts 
Payable (September 2018) of $115,322.17 and General Fund Expenses of $71,791.02 
(total aggregate sum $187,113.19).  
 
Item No. 4 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Regarding Reimbursement of 
Cost from the Deferred Maintenance Project – Phase 1 Evaluation of Levee 
Penetrations Agreement:  Following explanations by the staff and on a motion by 
Trustee Pavão seconded by Trustee Johns, the Board unanimously approved the MOU 
regarding reimbursement of cost from the deferred maintenance project, phase 1 
evaluation of levee penetration agreement.  
 
Item 5 Administrative Staff Reports: 

a) General Manager Tim Kerr reported on the following:  

• General Manager’s September Meeting Summary: Arcade Creek Erosion 
Site Visit and US Army Corps of Engineers Field Training were discussed;  

• Levee Repair and Collaboration with County Parks; 

• Hydrologic Conditions: Folsom Lake is 46% full, with an outflow of 2,300 cfs 
and the gauge at the I Street Bridge shows 6.5 feet above sea level;  

• Next Board Meeting: November 9, 2018: Ethics training will follow the 
November Board meeting.  
 

b) Legal Counsel David Aladjem had nothing further to report. 

Item 2a

Page 1



     

 
 
Minutes 
October 12, 2018  Page 2 of 2 

 

 
c) Office Manager Malane Chapman  

• CSDA Conference, October 22-24,2018: Office Manger Chapman thanked 
the Board.  

 
Item No. 6 Operations and Maintenance Staff Reports: 
 

a) Superintendent Ross Kawamura reported on: 

• Crew activities including landscaping at 7925 La Riviera, fallen trees and 
erosion. 
 

Item No. 7 Questions and Comments by Trustees: Trustee Redway announced 
pending plans on retiring from the Board. 
 
Item No. 8 Adjourn:  There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned by Trustee Holloway at 12:02 p.m. in memory of Virginia Moose. 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2a

Page 2



American River Flood Control District 
Staff Report 

 
Investment Transactions Summary; September 2018 

LAIF: 
 

• There were no transactions in this account during the month of September. 

 
City Pool A 
 

• Accrued Interest Receivable for the month of September was $15,561.55.  

• As of September 30, 2018, the balance of Interest Receivable in this account was 

$44,694.75. 

 

Interest Receivable is accrued and transferred to the Cash Balance at the discretion of the 

City. 

 

 
River City Bank Money Market: 
 

• On September 5, 2018, a transfer was sent to River City Bank Checking in the amount 

of $70,000.00. 

• On September 18, 2018, a transfer was sent to River City Bank Checking in the amount 

of $81,995.17. 

• On September 30, 2018, a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$1,240.93. 

 

River City Bank Checking: 
 

• On September 5, 2018, a transfer was received from River City Bank Money Market in 

the amount of $70,000.00.  

• On September 18, 2018, a transfer was received from River City Bank Money Market in 

the amount of $81,995.17. 

• On September 3, 2018, a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$3.45. 

• Total amount of Accounts Payable cleared during the month of July was $168,482.25. 

Item 2b

Page 1



American River Flood Control District
Investment Transaction Report

September 2018

Account LAIF City Pool A
River City Bank 
Money Market

River City Bank 
Checking

Beginning Balance 9/1/18 $444,931.70 $7,933,300.92 $975,203.78 $35,815.31

Transactions
City Pool A Interest 9/30/18 15,561.55          

River City Bank Transfer 9/5/18 (70,000.00)         70,000.00          

River City Bank Transfer 9/18/18 (81,995.17)         81,995.17          

River City Bank Interest 9/30/18 1,240.93            3.45                   

Accounts Payable (cleared) (168,482.25)

Ending Balance: 9/30/18 $444,931.70 $7,933,300.92 $824,449.54 $19,331.68

**City Pool A Interest is accrued and deposited in the account at the discretion of the City.

Date: Oct 2017 Nov 2017 Dec 2017 Jan 2018

LAIF 1.14 1.17 1.24 1.35

City Pool A 1.66 1.46 1.71 1.65

River City Bank Money Market 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08

River City Bank Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Date: Feb 2018 Mar 2018 Apr 2018 May 2018

LAIF 1.41 1.52 1.66 1.73

City Pool A 2.01 1.71 1.97 2.08

River City Bank Money Market 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.1

River City Bank Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Date: June 2018 July 2018 Aug 2018 Sep 2018

LAIF 1.85 1.94 2.00 2.06

City Pool A 2.12 2.12 2.20 2.89

River City Bank Money Market 0.10 0.99 1.65 1.73

River City Bank Checking 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.06

Balance and Transactions

Interest

Item 2b

Page 2



���������	�
������������	�������������
�������

Item 2b

Page 3



�����������	���
�������������������������������	������������������������������������� !"�#$%&'�()��*%+�',�&�*%�,���!*,-�.#�/(0)(1�%,.2'�3..4���*%+�',1�%,�56789��:;<�=678�>?�>7@<?A<8�B6C?6D7A�AE�A;<�.FG�0,*+�'�(%&�)�H$*)�1�%,'�'�,�#.),��*%�,���!*,-2'�*%+�',1�%,�I.4*0-J������,�)���.FG�0,*+�'�.#�,���*%+�',1�%,�I.4*0-K�*%�EC8<C�E5�BC>EC>ALM�DC<�NOP�A;<�BC<?<C@DA>E7�E5�QDB>ADR�SL�A;<�>7@<?AT<7A�>7�?D5<�>7?AC6T<7A?M�NUP�A;<�R>V6>8>AL�7<<8?�E5�A;<�W>AL�D78�BEER�BDCA>Q>BD7A?�?E�?6Q;�BDCA><?�X>RR�;D@<�DQQ<??�AE�QD?;�X;<7�A;<L�7<<8�>AM�D78�NYP�A;<�TDZ>T>[>7\�E5�Q6CC<7A�*%0.1��]�*4��)�1(*%*%̂�0.%'*',�%,�]*,��,���.,��)�1.)��*1I.),(%,�.FG�0,*+�'J�����!*,-2'�*%+�',1�%,�IER>QL�>7QECBECDA<?�DBBR>QDSR<�BCE@>?>E7?�E5�?ADA<�RDX�>7QR68>7\M�DTE7\�EA;<C�A;>7\?M�A;<�BC68<7A�B<C?E7�?AD78DC8�D78�WDR>5EC7>D�WE8<�_<QA>E7�ỲabO�B<CAD>7>7\�AE�<R>\>SR<�>7@<?AT<7A?9������
���������������� � ����������������������3.),#.4*.2'�c�̂*%%*%̂�c(4(%0� dMeaUMfYfWE7AC>S6A>E7? bg>A;8CDXDR? bh7A<C<?A�iDC7<8 ÒM̀aUjE7A;ki78�jDCl<A�mDR6< dMeddMeea�����
��������iDC7<8�h7A<C<?A�n><R8�5EC�A;<�jE7A; U9oepqD>5�rDA<�E5�r<A6C7�NSEEl�@DR6<P U9bapeb�sDL�:kt>RR U9OOp=<8<CDR�=678? O9eYp�����������u���������u����vwxyzw{ ��vy|}w�	v~x}� ���O�n<DC fUeM̀oYMUoe������ ff9fdpO�k�U�n<DC? ObUM̀f̀MUOY������ Ob9aOpU�k�Y�n<DC? OaeMaebMdeb������ Od9̀dpY�k�f�n<DC? OaoMè M̀èO������ Od9fepf�k�̀�n<DC? èMUdbMbfa�������� e9oap:EADR eaaMbf̀MUoe������ Obb9bbp�
�������������������������� ��������������� ���������������� ������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������� ���������¡��������� �¢��

��£¤}¥w¦}£w�}¥§yz̈wz©£ �©ywª©~z©�vw��©¥w �z}~«�vw��©£w¬��£«W_®�̄ s�i°±hmqī :_ b9̀Op O9OUpWq:r±_: d9̀Op U9OOp=hmi�_:r U9abp U9bapWir:h=hW:i_�²=�si³²_h: d9YUp U9fbpW²jjirWhq�³³ir Of9ffp U9fopW²r³²r:i�t²̄ s_ Ỳ9fbp U9Ùp²́mir̄ jī :�t²̄ s_ O9bbp O9ebpj±̄ hWh³q�t²̄ s_� OO9Yep U9Òp±_�́ ī Wn�̄²:i_ Oe9oYp U9OopfUeM̀oYMUoe�
ObUM̀f̀MUOY� OaeMaebMdeb� OaoMè M̀èO� èMUdbMbfa�µbµObbMbbbMbbbµUbbMbbbMbbbµYbbMbbbMbbbµfbbMbbbMbbbµ̀bbMbbbMbbb

��O�n<DC O�k�U�n<DC? U�k�Y�n<DC? Y�k�f�n<DC? f�k�̀�n<DC?
¶·̧¹�º»

Item 2b

Page 4



���������	
�	������������������������������ !""#�$"�%�"!�&�'%���%()*+�,-.,/./0�1*�,-.2,./0344�5678�399:;<=7>�	? ���@ >�	��	� �	� ��? AB	����� �
B���� ���B�� �	CD�E	@	�
F::4�3�G<=HIH7=�JH9HKL6M4HNOPNQPQR ES�����S�E	@	�
 TOUQVVWTNNOPVNPQR NOPVNPQR �� X��@����	CD QYUONZWVO YYUNYNW[O�\�TNQR�C���	�?�X��@�������C�NOPVNPQR NOPVNPQR �� X��@����	CD ][YWQ] YYU]OYWZ[�@@�
	���������B�C
D�E	�̂��_È ��
@	CC�	
�����X��
?C�a�

�B	@b Q[U[]QW[[NOPVNPQR ��?��S�E	@	�
 YYU]OYWZ[F::4�3�5678NOPNQPQR ES�����S�E	@	�
 ZUOVVUVNNWOTNOPVNPQR ��?��S�E	@	�
 ZUOVVUVNNWOT

cdef�gh

Item 2b

Page 5



���������� ��	
�����������������������

�������������� ������� !� ��"�������������� ���# ���

���$%&'(�)*+,&-�.,/+012+,1�34,5�6787�9%:�;<=>?;�@'&A'2+,1%B�C)�;<=?;D???E�F;EGH�GIJDJ??E ����KKK71A+'04A+A7&'7*%/LM2N'D('NOL('NO7'0M��������������������PQRSTUV�WXY�Z[W\�]̂ _̀ ab]c�̀ad_̀ �efPPg�bPch̀ Pf�gaih̀ abh��gaih̀ abh�_cjac__̀ k̂]c]j_̀ �Wlm�bP̂ ^_̀ b_�bàbf_Y���inah_�g�i]b̀ ]̂ _chPY�b]��Xm\Wm
��

�6o.)�)/+A'*+�o%,1p(-�qN+(50��)&&%4,1�r42s+AtX[uvwu[[Z�hVxy�hz{U�gU|}y}R}Sy~ iU{RU�TUV�Z[W\�iRxRU�UyR������)&&%4,1�@422'A-hSRx��gU{S~}R� [�[[��U�}yy}y���x�xyQU� wwwYXvW��[hSRx���}R��Vx�x�� [�[[ _y�}y���x�xyQU� wwwYXvW��[

Item 2b

Page 6



Item 2b

Page 7



Item 2b

Page 8



Item 2b

Page 9



Item 2b

Page 10



Item 2b

Page 11



CERTIFICATION

The American River Flood Control District's investment portfolio[__X__] is [____is not]

in compliance with the District's Financial Management Investments Plan.

The District's investment portfolio is not in compliance in the following respects:

A cash flow analysis confirms that the District [__X__is] [____is not] expected to be able to

 meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

The District's cash is insufficient to meet obligations for the next six months

as a result of the following:

Attached hereto are the most recent statements of accounts of the following District accounts:

LAIF Account, State Treasurer's Office Dated September 2018

Investment Pool A  Account, City of Sacramento Dated September 2018

District Checking Account, River City Bank Dated September 2018

District Repurchase Account, River City Bank Dated September 2018

Certified by:___________________________________________ Date: ________________

Cyril Shah, District Treasurer

Item 2b

Page 12



American River Flood Control District
Statement of Operations 
July 1, 2018 to October 31, 2018 (Four Months Ending of Fiscal 2019)
For Internal Use Only

Year to Date
July 1, 2018 Percent of

to October 31, 2018 Budget Budget
Revenues

Benefit assessment -$                                        1,429,793$       0.00%

Consolidated capital assessment -                                          980,000            0.00%

Interest 51,890                                77,267              67.16%

O & M agreements -                                          231,801            0.00%

Miscellaneous 6,020                                  -                       Not budgeted

Total Revenues
57,910                                2,718,861         2.13%

M & O Expenses

Salaries and wages 231,115                              730,938            31.62%

Payroll tax expense 16,705                                58,475              28.57%

Pension expense 48,278                                132,418            36.46%

Compensation insurance 8,827                                  36,547              24.15%

Medical/dental/vision 75,195                                211,112            35.62%

Fuel/oil reimbursement 9,261                                  30,000              30.87%

Equipment rental 16,226                                20,000              81.13%

Equipment repairs/parts 7,634                                  40,000              19.09%

Equipment purchases (< $5,000) -                                          15,000              0.00%

Shop supplies 1,970                                  12,000              16.42%

Levee maint. (supp. & material) 6,881                                  10,000              68.81%

Levee maint. chemicals -                                          20,000              0.00%

Levee maint. services 12,916                                60,000              21.53%

Rodent abatement (supplies & materials) 245                                     10,000              2.45%

Employee uniforms -                                          5,000                0.00%

Staff training 1,338                                  10,000              13.38%

Miscellaneous -                                          2,000                0.00%

Small tools & equipment 2,639                                  6,000                43.98%

Emergency preparedness program 4,200                                  15,000              28.00%

Engineering services 302                                     20,000              1.51%

Encroachment remediation -                                          15,000              0.00%

Test urban camp cleanup -                                          100,000            0.00%

Total M & O Expenses 443,732                              1,559,490         28.45%

Administration Expenses

Board of trustees compensation 1,664                                  7,600                21.89%

Trustee expenses 240                                     1,750                13.71%

Accounting services 700                                     15,000              4.67%

Legal services (general) 1,523                                  50,000              3.05%

Utilities 9,484                                  35,000              27.10%

Telephone 3,435                                  18,000              19.08%

Retiree benefits 55,248                                135,650            40.73%

Office equipment/furniture -                                          7,500                0.00%

Office supplies -                                          2,000                0.00%

Auto allowance 2,359                                  6,600                35.74%

Parking reimbursement -                                          500                   0.00%

General office expense 3,055                                  13,000              23.50%

Technology and software 1,675                                  10,000              16.75%

Dues and associations 13,600                                25,000              54.40%

Property and liability insurance 23,906                                30,000              79.69%

Conference/workshop/seminar -                                          3,000                0.00%

Public relations/information -                                          30,000              0.00%

Miscellaneous 784                                     5,000                15.68%

Employee morale/wellness 208                                     2,000                10.40%

Investment fees -                                          15,000              0.00%

Community services -                                          1,500                0.00%

Bookkeeping services 1,050                                  14,000              7.50%

Property taxes 1,737                                  3,000                57.90%

Building maintenance 7,954                                  10,000              79.54%

County Dtech fees for DLMS 7,359                                  40,000              18.40%

Election expense -                                          96,819              0.00%

Interest expense 121                                     -                       Not budgeted

Total Administration Expenses 136,102                              577,919            23.55%

Special Projects Expenses

Engineering studies/survey studies -                                          15,000              0.00%

Levee standards compliance 71,163                                100,000            71.16%

Small capital projects 24,800                                50,000              49.60%

Total Special Project Expenses 95,963                                165,000            58.16%

Capital Outlay

Equipment purchases  (over $5,000) 19,349                                93,000              20.81%

Total Capital Outlay 19,349                                93,000              

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters Build-Out

Building improvements/maintenance 20,022                                40,000              50.06%

La Riviera improvements/maintenance 4,322                                  10,000              43.22%

24,344                                50,000              

Note:  Amounts above are not audited 

The above information is current through the last day of the previous month's bank activity.

Data has been verified by the bookkeeper and physical copies of checks have not been reviewed or received and some checks may 
not have cleared the bank account.  

Item 2c

Page 1



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2018 through June 2019

1
Cash Flow Report

Maintenance and Operations Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
500 · Salary/Wages 54,173.03 58,087.91 61,528.70 54,969.50 30,829.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 259,588.46

501 · Payroll Taxes 4,173.85 4,482.27 4,754.48 3,861.68 1,915.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,187.35

502 · Pension 12,673.06 12,483.57 11,913.77 7,394.26 8,137.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,601.68

503 · Compensation Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

504 · Medical/Dental/Vision 15,339.13 15,339.13 15,339.13 15,339.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,356.52

508 · Fuel/Oil 3,476.23 2,162.66 1,590.25 5,507.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,736.59

509 · Equipment Rental 0.00 1,420.71 7,838.74 6,966.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,226.37

510 · Equipment Purchase(< $5000) 6,452.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,452.49

511 · Equipment Repair/Parts 7,863.87 1,711.15 2,395.66 983.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,954.60

512 · Shop Supplies 694.04 564.90 735.07 809.91 16.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,820.14

514 · Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 628.17 0.00 3,409.94 2,744.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,783.08

515 · Levee Maintenance Services 0.00 1,373.85 5,148.34 6,842.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,364.52

516 · Employee Uniforms 4,896.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,896.47

518 · Staff Training 350.00 0.00 52.39 119.14 63.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585.16

519 · Miscellaneous O&M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

521 · Small Tools & Equip 0.00 0.00 3,545.50 746.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,292.16

523 · Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

525 · Emergency Preparedness Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

530 · Encroachment Remediation M&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

532 · Rodent Abatement 404.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 404.83

605 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

615 · Survey Services 187.23 154.01 234.76 154.01 4.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 734.46

616 · Envionmental Services/Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total M&O Expense 111,312.40 97,780.16 118,486.73 106,439.88 40,965.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 474,984.88

Administrative Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
505 · Telephone 1,057.50 1,083.40 1,418.71 1,335.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,895.56

506 · Utility Charges 2,494.07 2,891.72 3,455.51 3,121.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,963.17

507 · Office/Shop Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

513 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

517 · Auto Allowance 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,475.00

520 · Retiree Benefits 11,300.68 11,300.68 11,300.68 10,045.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,947.49

522 · Office Equipment/Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

526 · Mileage/Parking Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.63

527 · General Office Expense 760.67 936.58 1,531.21 843.08 63.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,135.28

529 · Pre-funding Retiree Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

531 · Technology & Software 389.89 730.24 259.99 484.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,865.06

600 · Board of Trustees Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

601 · Trustee Expenses 285.00 380.00 475.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,520.00

602 · Accounting Services 82.41 33.70 28.46 177.93 170.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 492.69

603 · Legal Fees (General) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

604 · Flood Litigation 5,646.68 5,689.00 866.59 656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,858.27

606 · Legislative Services 1,079.00 302.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,381.00

607 · Dues and Assoc. Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

608 · Insurance Premiums 8,751.70 0.00 5,653.00 9,007.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,412.03

609 · Conference /Workshops/Seminar 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,857.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,857.00

610 · Public Relations Information 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

611 · Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

612 · District Annexations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

613 · Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

614 · Miscellaneous Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

617 · Investment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

618 · Property Tax 3,682.00 3,716.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,398.00

619 · Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,659.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,659.54

620 · Bookkeeping Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

621 · County Assessment Fees 787.50 975.00 450.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,812.50

622 · County DTech Fees for DLMS 0.00 189.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 189.91

623 · Employee Morale/Wellness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of November 9, 2018 Page 1 of 2

Item 2c

Page 2



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2018 through June 2019

Total Administrative 36,867.10 28,778.23 25,989.15 48,176.18 2,168.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141,979.13

Special Projects Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
702 · Engineering/Survey Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

703 · Encroachment Remediation SpePro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

704 · Vegetation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

705 · Small Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

707 · Levee Standards Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Special Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: Flood Control Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
700 · Bank Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701 · Magpie Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · Property Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

709 · Equipment Purchase (> $5000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,800.00

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,800.00

Income
120 · Benefit Assessment 0.00 39,740.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,740.55

122 · SAFCA CAD4 780,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 780,000.00

123 · Interest 3,107.73 1,480.93 1,244.38 3,463.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,296.62

124 · O&M Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

126 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 224.62 160.00 5,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,144.62

Total Income 783,107.73 41,446.10 1,404.38 9,223.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 835,181.79

Fund  Balance

District Operations Fund Jul 17 Aug 17 Sept 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18
Beginning Balance 2,294,495.71 1,929,423.94 1,844,311.65 1,701,240.15 1,555,847.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 783,107.73 41,446.10 1,404.38 9,223.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 1,148,179.50 126,558.39 144,475.88 154,616.06 43,134.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,929,423.94 1,844,311.65 1,701,240.15 1,555,847.67 1,512,713.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Flood Emergency Response Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Emergency Repair Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Balance 8,437,981.94 8,352,869.65 8,209,798.15 8,064,405.67 8,021,271.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of November 9, 2018 Page 2 of 2

Item 2c

Page 3



October 2018

Submitted: November 9, 2018

American River Flood Control District
Schedule of Accounts Payable

Acct. # Paid to Memo Amount Chk. #

ARFCD General Fund October Expenses 74,523.77$    

1 504 ACWA JPIA Employee Benefits Medical/Dental/Vision 15,339.13$    26,221.40$  

2 520 ACWA JPIA Employee Benefits Retirees 10,882.27$    

3 525 28th Street Associates, LLC Emergency Preparedness Program 8,400.00$      

4 511 Acme Rigging & Supply Co. Equipment Repair/Parts 685.49$         

5 607 ACWA Dues and Assoc. Expenses 9,450.00$      

6 527 Alhambra/Sierra Springs General Office Expense 46.60$           

7 505 AT&T Analog Telephone 203.38$         

8 505 AT&T Fiber Telephone 686.13$         

9 512 Barnes Welding Supply Shop Supplies 740.85$         

10 511 Battery Bill Inc. Equipment Repair/Parts 74.01$           

11 515 Bell Marine Co. Levee Maintenance Services 1,144.80$      

12 514 Benson Fence Co. A Corp Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 295.52$         909.69$       

13 515 Benson Fence Co. A Corp Levee Maintenance Services 614.17$         

14 527 Blue Ribbon Maintenance General Office Expense 350.00$         

15 607 California Special Districts Association Dues and Assoc. Expenses 6,740.00$      

16 512 Cintas Shop Supplies 103.46$         

17 709 Clark Equipment Co. Equipment Purchase (>$5000) 73,824.94$    

18 527 Clark Pest Control General Office Expense 92.00$           

19 705a Del Paso Pipe & Steel Small Capital Projects: Arcade Creek 5,539.11$      

20 603 Downey Brand Legal Fees (General) 943.00$         

21 616 GEI Consultants Environmental Services/Studies 564.00$         

22 800 Goodwin-Cole Building Improvements/Maint 1,288.97$      

23 512 Grainger Inc. Shop Supplies 966.56$         

24 512 Home Depot Shop Supplies 57.73$           

25 508 Hunt & Sons Fuel/Oil 1,195.40$      

26 527 KBA Docusys General Office Expense 68.07$           

27 515 Kent Arborist Services Levee Maintenance Services 17,000.00$    

28 515 L and D Landfill Levee Maintenance Services 84.18$           

29 607 LAFCo Dues and Assoc. Expenses 286.00$         

30 512 Mahaney Co., John F. Shop Supplies 168.24$         

31 511 Napa Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 31.24$           

32 800 New Horizon Flooring Building Improvements/Maint 2,150.00$      

33 527 Pitney Bowes, Inc General Office Expense 201.49$         

34 620 Robert Merritt, CPA Bookkeeping Services 1,162.50$      

35 519 Sacramento Environmental ManagemeMiscellaneous O&M 1,125.00$      

36 617 Sacramento Revenue Investment Fees 3,967.00$      

37 506 Sacramento Utilities Utility Charges 882.09$         

38 624 Sacramento Web GIS DLMS Fees and Services 2,043.00$      

39 506 SMUD Utility Charges 851.09$         

40 506 Sonitrol Utility Charges 956.40$         

41 532 Spec West Rodent Abatement 172.11$         

42 531 Streamline Technology & Software 200.00$         

43 509 Sunbelt Rentals Equipment Rental 7,685.31$      

44 515 Teichert & Son, Inc Levee Maintenance Services 1,721.39$      

45 527 TIAA Bank General Office Expense 182.81$         

46 527 US Bank General Office Expense (Postage Refill and USPS) 50.00$           190.26$       

47 531 US Bank Technology & Software (Dri*CrashPlan and MSFT) 59.99$           

48 601 US Bank Trustee Expenses (Roxie Deli) 80.27$           

49 505 Verizon Wireless Telephone 395.49$         

50 506 Waste Management of Sacramento Utility Charges 249.19$         

51 521 White Cap Small Tools & Equipment 1,940.44$      4,355.96$    

52 532 White Cap Rodent Abatement 2,415.52$      

53 634 WSP DLMS Fees and Services 1,435.67$      

Accounts Payable Subtotal 187,792.01$  

Accounts Payable and                General Fund 
Aggregate Total: 262,315.78$  

Item 3

Page 1



 2018 ARFCD

General Fund Expenses
October

Invoices Paid
DATE AMOUNT CHECK #

Quickbooks (Employees) 10/15/18 29.25 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 10/18/18 $13.00 EFT

HSA (Employee) 10/15/18 $150.00 EFT

HSA (Miscellaneous Admin) 10/15/18 $2.95 EFT

Cashier, DPR (607- Dues and Assoc. Expenses) 10/15/18 $120.00 6669

Chapman, Malane (Staff Training, Parking & Mileage) 10/22/18 $205.77 6670

Quickbooks (Employees) 10/31/18 $108.25 EFT

Total $629.22

Trustee Compensation
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

10/12/18 Board Meeting
Holloway, Brian F 10/19/18 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 10/19/18 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Pavao, William J 10/19/18 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Redway, Bettina C 10/19/18 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Total $380.00 $347.13

Trustee Taxes
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

10/12/18 Board Meeting
Federal Tax Payment 10/18/18 $11.02 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 10/18/18 $3.80 EFT

CA UI & ETT 10/18/18 $6.86 EFT

Total $21.68

Payroll Summary
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

PP ending 10/15/18
Malane Chapman 10/16/18 3190.88 2060.16 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 10/16/18 2163.92 1588.95 Direct Dep

David Diaz 10/16/18 2294.16 1400.72 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 10/16/18 2574.88 1623.04 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 10/16/18 4035.98 2310.53 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 10/16/18 7077.17 5567.52 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 10/16/18 2294.16 1528.40 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 10/16/18 2574.88 1850.75 Direct Dep

Zerimar Robles 10/16/18 2058.32 1526.98 Direct Dep

PP ending 10/31/18
Malane Chapman 11/1/18 3480.96 2246.21 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 11/1/18 2360.64 1718.35 Direct Dep

David Diaz 11/1/18 2502.72 1551.44 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 11/1/18 2808.96 1757.02 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 11/1/18 4035.98 2310.53 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 11/1/18 7077.17 5630.14 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 11/1/18 2502.72 1645.66 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 11/1/18 2808.96 2013.20 Direct Dep

Zerimar Robles 11/1/18 2245.44 1650.37 Direct Dep

Total $55,842.46 $39,979.97

Employee & Relief GM Taxes
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 10/15/18
Federal Tax Payment 10/16/18 $6,170.96 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 10/16/18 $1,241.53 EFT

CA UI & ETT 10/16/18 $0.00 EFT

PP ending 10/31/18
Federal Tax Payment 11/1/18 $6,489.26 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 11/1/18 $1,380.62 EFT

CA UI & ETT 11/1/18 $0.00 EFT

Total $15,282.37

Employee Pension
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 10/15/18
PERS Retirement Contribution (Unfunded Liability) 10/9/18 $4,322.61 EFT

PERS Retirement Contribution 10/16/18 $4,278.95 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 10/16/18 $2,481.23 EFT

457 District Contribution 10/16/18 $80.00 EFT

PP ending 10/31/18
PERS Retirement Contribution 11/1/18 $4,504.27 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 11/1/18 $2,516.34 EFT

457 District Contribution 11/1/18 $80.00 EFT

Total $18,263.40

Total of Invoices Paid and Payroll $74,523.77

Item 3

Page 2



Item 5

Page 1



Item 5

Page 2



Item 5

Page 3



Item 6a 
General Manager’s Meeting Summary 

October 2018 

10/11: DWR Pre-Season Flood Meeting. Superintendent Kawamura and I 
attended a pre-season flood preparation meeting hosted by the Department 
of Water Resources. The National Weather Service provided a weather 
briefing and indicated there is a weak El Nino weather pattern forming for 
Winter 2018-19.  
 
10/12: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees 
meeting. The Board met in regular session. The agendized item was an 
MoU with the City of Sacramento for cost-sharing on video pipe 
inspections. 
 
10/15: SAFCA Agency Staff meeting. I attended this meeting to 
coordinate on local flood control topics. Items of discussion included LMA 
coordination with law enforcement for work near homeless camps and a 
water manager’s meeting to discuss roles in keeping trash from 
contaminating water quality within floodways. 
 
10/18: DWR FMAP Grant Conference Call. I participated in this 
conference call to hear the State’s plan for providing grant funding to LMAs 
to meet federal levee standards. A requirement of the program will be to 
pursue PL84-99 eligibility. 
 
10/23: Lower American River Bank Protection Working Group. I 
attended this working group to continue discussions on the potential for 
bank and levee erosion along the Lower American River. The group heard 
a briefing on the work flow plan for developing repair strategies and 
designs. 
 
10/25: District Newsletter meeting. Office Manager Chapman and I met 
with Robin Hardy and Vicki Mongan to discuss the 2018-19 Newsletter. 
The plan is to have a draft to the Committee in December, final to the 
Board in January, and mail the newsletter in late January. 
 
10/27: City of Sacramento Two Rivers Trail Public Workshop. Trustees 
Holloway and Johns and I attended this workshop in River Park to hear a 
briefing on the City’s proposed trail segment. I was stationed at a poster 
board showing the difficult maintenance conditions for the River Park levee 
due to it having no landside toe road for access. My poster showed that 
pedestrians and cyclists would share the same space with dangerous 
heavy equipment if the trail was placed on the crown. 


	2b Approval of Report of Investment Transactions September 2018 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer's Certification.pdf
	ADPF66C.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP48A5.tmp
	Sheet1


	2c Statement of Operations (October 2018) and Cash Flow Report.pdf
	ADP1984.tmp
	Oct 2018

	ADP8FF9.tmp
	Oct 2018

	ADP6C32.tmp
	Oct 2018


	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (October 2018).pdf
	ADPB931.tmp
	Sheet1


	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (October 2018).pdf
	ADPB931.tmp
	Sheet1





